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Your suggested changs would have added to the end of
the 4th paragraph the followingt

", and &s the study progressed mads certain specifie
recommendations which are being considered by appropriate
agencles on thelr merits."

Also, 1f the change were adopted, the next paragrsph
would begin:

*He also emphasized that ., ., , "

Admiral Radford ond I approve the sugrested change,
end 1t has besn cleared with the Canadian Staff, who have no

objactions.

Aipiral Radford will be at your presentation before
the Full Committes on Thursday, bdut it is urgent that he leave
by 10:15, ag there are items on the Council agenda for which he

nuat be present that morning.

Sincerely yours,

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

ROBERT CUTLIR
Special Assistent
to the Prealdent

Vr, Robert €, Sprague
34 Bulkley 3treet
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Dear Bobt
{‘;K‘ nigé N
On Monday you suggzested s possible changs in the («‘ A
proposed press releass, - &
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